COUNTY OF ACCOMACK
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

23371 Front Street |[P.O. Box 620|Accomac, Virginia 23301
Telephone:(757) 787-5709 | Fax: (757) 787-2468

Finance Department

TO: Potential Bidders for IFB #760 — Walking Floor Trailer
FROM: Stephanie Woods, Procurement Specialist

DATE: June 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 — Update to Walking Floor Specifications.

CORRECTION to IFB 763: As stated in #25 of the walking floor spec. the County is
requesting the Keith, V-18 series, %2 inch triple ridge slats for MSW NOT the Keith #2299
floor slats.

Sealed bids may be delivered to the Accomack County Finance Office, 23371 Front Street
Accomac, VA 23301 or may be mailed to the Accomack County Finance Office, c/o Stephanie
Woods, P.O. Box 620 Accomac, VA 23301 until 12:00 PM Thursday, May 23, 2024. On the
same day, at 3:00 p.m. local time all bids received by the due date and time will be publicly
opened and read aloud via “Zoom Meeting.” Interested persons wishing to join the live bid opening
should contact Stephanie Woods at swoods(@co.accomack.va.us at least one day prior to the date
set for the opening of bids. Bids received after the due date and time will be returned unopened.

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED IN THE
ORIGINAL INVITATION FOR BIDS.



